
Baker, Simon 

6/4/2010 11:26:11 AM
jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net (jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net);
Pat Stoner (pstoner@lgc.org); Kate Meis (kmeis@lgc.org); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); don.arambula@sce.com 
(don.arambula@sce.com); cal.broomhead@sfgov.org (cal.broomhead@sfgov.org); 
Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com); laura.kimes@sce.com 
(laura.kimes@sce.com); Cheryl Collart (Cheryl.Collart@ventura.org); Jennifer 
Ewing Thiel (jennifer.ewing-thiel@iclei.org); arodgers@arb.ca.gov 
(arodgers@arb.ca.gov)
Paulo, Lisa (lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov); Finnigan, Jennifer R.
(jennifer.fmnigan@cpuc.ca.gov); Osman, Ayat E. (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); Ralff 
Douglas, Kristin (krd@cpuc.ca.gov); Fogel, Cathleen A. 
(cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Cammarata, Jordana
(jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov); Wellner, Pamela (pamela.wellner@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: New Local Government Partnerships coordinator at CPUC

Hi
AN,

I want to introduce
you to our new Local Government Partnerships coordinator, Lisa 
Paulo. Lisa is replacing Jean Lamming, who moved on to a new 
section. Lisa's role will be as CPUC's primary point of contact on local 
government issues at CPUC, with the exception of GHG-related issues (GHG 
software tools, climate action plans, etc.), which Kristin Ralff-Douglas is 
leading.

On specific
technical areas, Lisa will act as a go-between coordinating inquiries and input
to/from CPUC subject matter experts on the following issues:
financing
(Jennifer Finnigan), "reach codes" and code compliance enforcement (Ayat Osman), 
benchmarking / government buildings (Jordana Cammarata), residential programs 
and whole-house retrofit (Cathy Fogel), marketing education and outreach 
(Pam Wellner).

From a process
standpoint, please initially refer all inquiries to Lisa and copy her on

SB GT&S 0029365

mailto:jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net
mailto:jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net
mailto:pstoner@lgc.org
mailto:kmeis@lgc.org
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:cal.broomhead@sfgov.org
mailto:cal.broomhead@sfgov.org
mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com
mailto:laura.kimes@sce.com
mailto:laura.kimes@sce.com
mailto:Cheryl.Collart@ventura.org
mailto:jennifer.ewing-thiel@iclei.org
mailto:arodgers@arb.ca.gov
mailto:arodgers@arb.ca.gov
mailto:lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jennifer.fmnigan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:krd@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pamela.wellner@cpuc.ca.gov


any communications related to specific technical areas. 
Thanks!

Lisa
- By way of introduction, I am coping several key players in the LG 
arena, as well as IOU contacts

• Pat Stoner - Local
Government Coalition (LGC), Statewide Best Practices Coordinator (a position 
established in D.09-09-047)

• Kate Meis -
LGC

• Jody London -
Represents the Local Government Sustainable Energy Collaborative (?) (LGSEC), 
a LG advocacy group that intervenes in CPUC proceedings

• Jennifer Ewing
Thiel - International Council for Local Government Intiatives 
(ICLEI)

• Ann marie Rodgers -
California Air Resources Board (ARB), works on LG 

intiatives
• Cheryl Collart -

Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance
• Cal Broomhead -

City and County of San Francisco, SF Environment 
• There are many

others...

IOU
folks - Please let Lisa know who the primary LGP leads are in your 
organizations. Thanks!

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency 
Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - 
Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649

Please consider the
environment before printing this e-mail
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